

# DAVID L. JENKINS, A.I.A., S.A.R.A., NCAR Boards

## EXPERIENCE HIGHLIGHTS

### David L. Jenkins & Associates, P.C.

Rockford, Illinois  
President, Architect  
December 1977 to Present

Duties: Full management of firm. Performing all disciplines of architecture, i.e., Design, Site Design, Construction Documents, Specifications, Contract Administration, Contract Writing, Client Contact, HVAC, Electrical, Plumbing Engineering, Office Administration, Coordinating Consultants, etc.

Over 3,000 projects managed in 23 years

### Rockford Metal Structures, Inc.

Rockford, Illinois  
Head of Architectural Division  
March 1974 to November 1977

Duties: Head of Design/Build Division. Performed full Architectural services on over 200 projects

### Four Local Architectural Firms

Rockford, Illinois  
Project Architect  
July 1968 to March 1974

Seigfried-Johnson-Edwards, Bradley & Bradley, Inc., C. Edward Ware & Associates, Inc.,  
Knowland, Liston & Smith



David L. Jenkins & Associates, P.C.

ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS

109 NORTH MAIN ST., ROCKFORD, ILLINOIS 61101  
PHONE (815) 965-3611 FAX (815) 965-8899

# DAVID L. JENKINS, A.I.A., S.A.R.A., NCAR Boards

## PROFESSIONAL LICENSES

Registered Illinois Architect	Registered Minnesota Architect
Registered Arizona Architect	Registered Missouri Architect
Registered Arkansas Architect	Registered Nebraska Architect
Registered Colorado Architect	Registered Ohio Architect
Registered Florida Architect	Registered Texas Architect
Registered Indiana Architect	Registered Wisconsin Architect
Registered Kentucky Architect	Registered Wyoming Architect
Registered Iowa Architect	NCARB Certificate Holder
Registered Michigan Architect	

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Member of the Society of American Registered Architects  
Member of the American Institute of Architects  
1994 President of the AIA Northern Illinois Chapter  
Member of the City of Rockford BOCA Code Adoption Committee  
1984, 1987, 1990, 1992, 1995  
Member of Building Offices & Code Administration (BOCA) 1981-1994  
Member of the Northern Illinois Construction Affairs Committee 1993-1995  
Director of the AIA/NIC External Affairs 1990-1993

## AWARDS

Star Master Builder Design Award	1978
Cherry Bowl	
Star Master Builder Design Award	1978
Applied Products	
American Buildings Company Design Award	1983
Ballard Companies	
Star Master Builder Design Award	1984
Hamilton Center	



David L. Jenkins & Associates, P.C.

ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS

109 NORTH MAIN ST., ROCKFORD, ILLINOIS 61101  
PHONE (815) 965-3611 FAX (815) 965-8899

# DAVID L. JENKINS, A.I.A., S.A.R.A., NCAR Boards

## AWARDS (continued)

Star Master Builder Design Award G.C. Electronics	1986
American Buildings Company Design Award Patterson Gear	1988
AIA Award of Excellence Nippersink Library	1991
Kirby Award of Excellence P.A. Bergner	1991
AIA Award of Excellence Inway Office Building	1994
AIA Award of Excellence Lexus of Rockford	1995
Star Master Builder Award Highpoint Community Center	1999

## EDUCATION

Rockford Auburn High School National Honor Society ACT Scholarship Award	1961-1963
University of Illinois 5 Year Bachelor of Architecture Degree Academic Scholarship	1963-1968
Rock Valley College Instructor - Steel Structures	1973



David L. Jenkins & Associates, P.C.  
ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS

109 NORTH MAIN ST., ROCKFORD, ILLINOIS 61101  
PHONE (815) 965-3611 FAX (815) 965-8899

# DAVID L. JENKINS, A.I.A., S.A.R.A., NCAR Boards

## REFERENCES

TERRY CLINTON  
Clinton Electronics  
6701 Clinton Road  
Rockford, Illinois 61111  
(815) 633-1444

ATTORNEY FRANK VELLA  
Vella, Sparkman, Wheeler, Lund  
320 West State Street  
Rockford, Illinois 61101  
(815) 965-7979

MURRAY ROUNDS  
Farmers Insurance Company  
429 Phelps Avenue  
Rockford, Illinois 61108  
(815) 398-9791

JAMES WADELL  
AmCore Bank  
501 7th. Street  
Rockford, Illinois 61104  
(815) 968-2241

ROBERT STENSTROM  
Robert R. Stenstrom  
2420 20th. Street  
Rockford, IL 61104  
(815) 398-2420

BRENT JOHNSON  
Ringland-Johnson Inc.  
1625 Huntwood Drive  
Cherry Valley, Illinois 61016  
(815) 332-8600



David L. Jenkins & Associates, P.C.  
ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS

109 NORTH MAIN ST., ROCKFORD, ILLINOIS 61101  
PHONE (815) 965-3611 FAX (815) 965-8899